

To: Nils Willart
E-Mail: nils.willart@transpondertech.se
From: Doug Young
Date: March 29, 2002

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0147-EX-ST-2002

Message:

You have listed three frequency bands of operation in your application, yet the Coast Guard letter specifically lists two discrete frequencies, 161.975 MHz and 162.025 MHz, also mentioning two alternative channels, 228B and 283B. If you are using discrete frequencies, and not entire bands, these discrete frequencies should be listed in the first frequency blank on our electronic form with the second blank left empty. Each frequency should be listed on a separate line. Please correct these entries on our electronic filing site using the "Amend Application" button. Once you are in the Amend Application section, choose the "Freq Data" button near the top of the screen to change your frequency entries.

Also, I noticed two additional filings that were similar to this one, 0145-EX-ST-2002 and 0146-EX-ST-2002. I assumed that they were inadvertent duplicates of this filing and deleted them, since this application appeared to be the one that was most complete.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 29, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1825